BARNARDO'S HOMES MG 28, I 334 Finding Aid No. 1894

TABLE OF CONTENTS

BOYS CANADA PARTY BOOKS SERIES Chronological listing of boys sent to Canada. Generally includes admission report, medical report, photographs on and after admission, up to c.1898, less consistently thereafter; also family background reports, subsequent reports, name and address of situation to which sent, terms of agreement and dates, and admission number. Later volumes slightly less detailed. General Index to Canada Books included at end of series.	1
CANADA BOYS REGISTER SERIES 1 For each boy alphabetically within each sailing party: name, age, date of departure, full and detailed record of every placement, correspondence, visits, general progress. Period over which contact with boy varies but record often continues well into adult life. Where appropriate, some (but not all) completed folios are cross-referred to the continuing record in the next series (nos 185-196). Canada Boys Index included at end of Series 2.	6
CANADA BOYS REGISTER SERIES 2 Chronological by party date, several parties to a volume. Pages divided into columns, giving name, date of birth, dates of admission and departure, address of placement in Canada and brief remarks. Possibly Stepney equivalent of Registers Series 1 kept by main Canada Office. Canada Boys Index included at end of series.	8
WINNIPEG OFFICE BOYS REGISTERS AND SUPPLEMENTS SERIES Chronological according to date of arrival in Canada at the Winnipeg Home. There are several parties within each volume, but entries are alphabetical within each party, each boy having one or two pages of notes. No details of background are given. Placements, social workers reports and correspondence are similar to Girls Notes and Correspondence.	8
RUSSELL FARMS MANITOBA REGISTERS SERIES	9
CANADA GIRLS REGISTERS SERIES	9

These volumes are chronological according to party date. One or two parties per volume, 1 year per volume. Then alphabetical within party. Each name has one or two pages. Only information of progress in Canada - placements, visits, correspondence.	
CANADA GIRLS NOTES & CORRESPONDENCE SERIES These volumes are chronological according to date of sailing party. Usually two or three parties to a volume, then alphabetical within the party. Each name is given one or two pages. Includes brief details of background -name, age, admission, etc. but mostly follow-up reports of girls' progress in Canada. Details of placements, social workers' visits, correspondence, etc.	. 10
CANADA VISITS DIARIES SERIES	. 11
MACPHERSON HOMES SERIES	. 20
MARCHMONT CHILDREN'S HOMES SERIES Marchmont Homes Histroy Books: list of boys and girls sent to Canada, giving name, age, Scottish address, Canadian address, previous history and reports from Canada, including date of arrival and name of travelling companions; press cuttings, photographs, and correspondence inserted. Indexed.	. 12
Each volume gives details of children sailing to Canada including name, age, brief family background and brief follow-up reports. Each volume indexed. Volumes arranged chronologically and numerically (ie. No. 1 - 1873) except nos 17-18 and 96-97 which are bound together. Also 2 volumes of general index listing all children who sailed to Canada, giving name, "band" number, and page referece. Band refers to group and volume number, (ie. the first group to sail is Band 1 and details are in volume 1)	. 13
Also Liverpool history books: list of boys and girls sent to Canada, giving name, date of arrival, age, previous history and reports from Canada. Occassional newspaper cuttings, correspondence are inserted. Indexed. (Reel A-1394-1406).	
HOME OF INDUSTRY, SPITALFIELDS, HISTORY BOOKS SERIES	. 20

BARNARDO'S HOMES

MG 28, I 334

Reel Number	Subject	Date

	BOYS CANADA PARTY BOOKS SERIES	
	Chronological listing of boys sent to Canada. Generally includes admission report, medical report, photographs on and after admission, up to c.1898, less consistently thereafter; also family background reports, subsequent reports, name and address of situation to which sent, terms of agreement and dates, and admission number. Later volumes slightly less detailed. A general index follows No. 111.	
A-945	No. 1, Boys Canada Party Books	1882-1883
A-946	No. 2, Boys Canada Party Books	1884-1885
A-947	No. 3, Boys Canada Party Books	1885
A-948	No. 4, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1886
A-949	No. 5, Boys Canada Party Books	June 1886
A-950	A selection from the Register of Admissions	1870-1875
A-951	No. 6, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1887
A-952	No. 7, Boys Canada Party Books	August 1887
A-953	No. 8, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1888
A-954	No. 9, Boys Canada Party Books	May, June 1888
A-955	No. 10, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1889
A-956	No. 11, Boys Canada Party Books	June, July 1889
A-957	No. 12, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1890

A-958	No. 13, Boys Canada Party Books	June 1890
A-959	No. 14, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1891
A-960	No. 15, Boys Canada Party Books	June, August, Nov. 1891
A-961	No. 16, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1892
A-962	No. 17, Boys Canada Party Books	June, Sept. 1892
A-963	No. 18, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1893, June 1892, Sept. 1892
A-964	No. 19, Boys Canada Party Books	June 1893
A-965	No. 20, Boys Canada Party Books	AugOct. 1893
A-966	No. 21, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1894
A-967	No. 22, Boys Canada Party Books	June 1894
A-968	No. 23, Boys Canada Party Books	Aug. & Nov. 1894
A-969	No. 24, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1895
A-970	No. 25, Boys Canada Party Books	June 1895
A-971	No. 26, Boys Canada Party Books	Sept., Oct. 1895
A-972	No. 27, Boys Canada Party Books	April 1896
A-973	No. 28, Boys Canada Party Books	June, Oct. 1896
A-974	No. 29, Boys Canada Party Books	March, June 1897
A-975	No. 30, Boys Canada Party Books	July, Sept. 1897
A-976	No. 31, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1898
A-977	No. 32, Boys Canada Party Books	July 1898
A-978	No. 33, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1899
A-978	No. 34, Boys Canada Party Books	July 1899
A-979	No. 35, Boys Canada Party Books	Sept. 1899
A-980	No. 36, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1900

3

A-981	No. 37, Boys Canada Party Books	July 1900
A-982	No. 38, Boys Canada Party Books	Sept. 1900
A-983	No. 39, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1901
A-984	No. 40, Boys Canada Party Books	July 1901
A-985	No. 41, Boys Canada Party Books	Sept 1901
A-986	No. 42, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1902
A-987	No. 43, Boys Canada Party Books	July 1902
A-988	No. 44, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1902
A-989	No. 45, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1903
A-990	No. 46, Boys Canada Party Books	July 1903
A-991	No. 47, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1903
A-992	No. 48, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1904
A-993	No. 49, Boys Canada Party Books	July 1904
A-994	No. 50, Boys Canada Party Books	Sept., Oct. 1905
A-995	No. 51, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1905
A-996	No. 52, Boys Canada Party Books	June 1905
A-997	No. 53, Boys Canada Party Books	August 1905
A-998	No. 54, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1905
A-999	No. 55, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1906
A-1000	No. 56, Boys Canada Party Books	May 1906
A-1001	No. 57, Boys Canada Party Books	August 1906
A-1002	No. 58, Boys Canada Party Books	October 1906
A-1003	No. 59, Boys Canada Party Books	February 1907
A-1004	No. 60, Boys Canada Party Books	April 1907
A-1004	No. 61, Boys Canada Party Books	July 1907
A-1005	No. 62, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1907
A-1005	No. 63, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1908

A-1006	No. 64, Boys Canada Party Books	May 1908
A-1006	No. 65, Boys Canada Party Books	July 1908
A-1007	No. 66, Boys Canada Party Books	October 1908
A-1008	No. 67, Boys Canada Party Books	February 1909
A-1009	No. 68, Boys Canada Party Books	May 1909
A-1010	No. 69, Boys Canada Party Books	July, Oct. 1909
A-1011	No. 70, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1910
A-1012	No. 71, Boys Canada Party Books	May, July 1910
A-1012	No. 72, Boys Canada Party Books	October 1910
A-1013	No. 73, Boys Canada Party Books	February 1911
A-1014	No. 74, Boys Canada Party Books	June 1911
A-1015	No. 75, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1911
A-1016	No. 76, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1912
A-1017	No. 77, Boys Canada Party Books	June 1912
A-1018	No. 78, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1912
A-1019	No. 79, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1913
A-1020	No. 80, Boys Canada Party Books	June 1913
A-1021	No. 81, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1913
A-1021	No. 82, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1914
A-1022	No. 83, Boys Canada Party Books	June 1914
A-1022	No. 84, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1914
A-1023	No. 85, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1915
A-1024	No. 86, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1915
A-1025	No. 87, Boys Canada Party Books	March, June 1920
A-1035	No. 88, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1920
A-1035	No. 89, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1921

5

A-1036	No. 90, Boys Canada Party Books	June 1921
A-1036	No. 91, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1921
A-1037	No. 92, Boys Canada Party Books	May-Sept. 1922
A-1038	No. 93, Boys Canada Party Books	April 1923
A-1039	No. 94, Boys Canada Party Books	July 1923
A-1039	No. 95, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1923
A-1040	No. 96, Boys Canada Party Books	April 1924
A-1041	No. 97, Boys Canada Party Books	June 1924
A-1041	No. 98, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1924
A-1042	No. 99, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1925
A-1043	No. 100, Boys Canada Party Books	August 1926
A-1044	No. 101, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1927
A-1045	No. 102, Boys Canada Party Books	June 1927
A-1046	No. 103, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1927
A-1047	No. 104, Boys Canada Party Books	April 1928
A-1048	No. 105, Boys Canada Party Books	July 1928
A-1049	No. 106, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1928
A-1050	No. 107, Boys Canada Party Books	April 1929
A-1051	No. 108, Boys Canada Party Books	September 1929
A-1052	No. 109, Boys Canada Party Books	March 1930
A-1668	No. 110, Boys Canada Party Books Books. The Party sailed 19 September 1930 per SS Duchess of Bedford from Liverpool (microfilm shows No. 110 but dates coincide with No. 119)	1930
A-1668	No. 111, Boys Canada Party Books. The Party sailed 10 April 1931 per SS Duchess of Richmond (microfilm shows No. 111 but dates coincide with No. 120)	1931
	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	

	CANADA BOYS INDEX (NO. 121-124)	
A-1668	General Index to Canada Books, Volume 1	
A-1668	General Index to Canada Books, Volume 2 (continued on next reel to letter S)	
A-1669	General Index to Canada Books, Volume 1 (continued, letter T)	
A-1669	General Index to Canada Books, Volume 2	
A-1669	General Index to Canada Books, Volume 3	
A-1669	General Index to Canada Books, Volume 4	
A-1669	N.B. This reel includes photocopy of the pages in the Boys admission Register to replace the original filming that was found blurred	
	CANADA BOYS REGISTER SERIES 1	
	For each boy alphabetically within each sailing party, name, age, date of departure, full and detailed record of every placement, correspondence, visits, general progress, period over which contact with boy varies but record often continues well into adult life. Where appropriate, some (but not all) completed folios are cross-referred to the continuing record in the next series (nos 185-196).	
A-1550	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 125	1885
A-1551	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 126 to Series I, No. 128	1886-1888
A-1552	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 129 to Series I, No. 131	1889-1891
A-1553	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 131 to Series I, No. 133	1891-1892
A-1554	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 134 to Series I, No. 135	1893
A-1555	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 136 to Series I, No. 138	1893-1894
A-1556	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 138 to Series I, No. 141	1894-1895
A-1557	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 141 to Series I, No. 144	1895-1896
A-1558	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 144 to Series I, No. 147	1896-1900
A-1559	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 147 to Series I, No. 150	1900-1901

A-1560	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 150 to Series I, No. 153	1901-1902
A-1561	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 153 to Series I, No. 155	1902
A-1562	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 155 to Series I, No. 157	1902-1903
A-1563	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 158 to Series I, No. 160	1903-1904
A-1564	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 160 to Series I, No. 162	1904
A-1565	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 163 to Series I, No. 166	1905-1906
A-1566	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 166 to Series I, No. 169	1906
A-1567	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 169 to Series I, No. 173	1906-1907
A-1568	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 173 to Series I, No. 177	1907-1909
A-1569	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 177 to Series I, No. 182	1909-1910
A-1570	Canada Boys Registers Series I, No. 183 to Series I, No. 184	1911
A-1571	Canada Boys Registers Continuation Series, No. 185 to No. 190 (Contents similar to Registers, but continuing entries on boys started in main series above.)	1889-1905
	CANADA BOYS REGISTERS SERIES 2	
	Chronological by party date, several parties to a volume. Pages divided into columns, giving name, date of birth, dates of admission and departure, address of placement in Canada and brief remarks. Possibly Stepney equivalent of Registers Series 1 kept by main Canada Office.	
A-1572	Canada Boys Registers Series 2, No. 191 to Series 2, No. 193	1882-1908
A-1573	Canada Boys Registers Series 2, No. 193 to Series 2, No. 195	1906-1925
A-1574	Canada Boys Registers Series 2, No. 195 to Series 2. No. 196	1920-1939
A-1574	Canada Boys Index, No. 197 (Complete listing of all boys sent to Canada. Gives name, date of birth, party number and date sent. Case histories from Canada Party Registers can be traced via emigration date. Almost a copy of the Index to Canada Boys Party volumes. Believed copied Dec. 1938.)	1882-1939

	WINNIPEG OFFICE BOYS REGISTERS AND SUPPLEMENTS SERIES	
	Chronological according to date of arrival in Canada at the Winnipeg Home. There are several parties within each volume, but entries are alphabetical within each party, each boy having one or two pages of notes. No details of background are given. Placements, social workers reports and correspondence are similar to Girls Notes and Correspondence.	
A-1574	Winnipeg Office Boys Registers No. 198	1893-1897
A-1575	Winnipeg Office Boys Registers No. 198 to No. 201	1893-1906
A-1576	Winnipeg Office Boys Registers No. 201 to No. 202	1901-1910
A-1576	Winnipeg Boys Supplements No. 203 to No. 204 (These bear the same relation to the Winnipeg Registers as the Supplements to the Canada Boys Series 1 do to their main series.)	1893-1911
A-1577	Winnipeg Boys Supplements No. 204 to No. 207	1893-1911
A-1578	Winnipeg Boys Supplements No. 207	1902-1911
	RUSSELL FARMS MANITOBA REGISTERS SERIES	
	Each volume lists boys in numerical order giving date of departure, ship, age, place of birth, brief background, notes and details of movements, correspondence with dates.	
A-1578	Russell Farm Manitoba Registers No. 208. Index to registers of Russell Farm boys sent to Canada. Index gives name, party number, year sent abroad, volume, number and page number. Index not in strict alphabetical order.	1885-1908
A 1570	Russell Farm Manitoba Registers No. 209 to No. 212	1888-1903
A-1579	 	
A-15/9 A-1580	Russell Farm Manitoba Registers No. 213 to No. 214	

	CANADA GIRLS REGISTERS SERIES	
	These volumes are chronological according to party date. One or two parties per volume, 1 year per volume. Then alphabetical within party. Each name has one or two pages. Only information of progress in Canada - placements, visits, correspondence.	
A-1580	Canada Girls Registers Series I, No. 215 to Series I, No. 217	1892-1896
A-1581	Canada Girls Registers Series I, No. 217 to Series I, No. 220	1896-1899
A-1582	Canada Girls Registers Series I, No. 220 to Series I, No. 223	1899-1901
A-1583	Canada Girls Registers Series I, No. 223 to Series I, No. 227	1901-1903
A-1584	Canada Girls Registers Series I, No. 227 to Series I, No. 229	1903-1904
A-1585	Canada Girls Registers Series I, No. 229 to Series I, No. 231	1904-1905
A-1586	Canada Girls Registers Series I, No. 232 to Series I, No. 234	1905-1906
A-1587	Canada Girls Registers Series I, No. 234 to Series I, No. 237	1906-1908
A-1588	Canada Girls Registers Series I, No. 237 to Series I, No. 240	1908-1909
A-1589	Canada Girls Registers Series I, No. 240 to Series I, No. 244	1909-1911
A-1590	Canada Girls Registers Series I, No. 244 to Series I, No. 245	1911
	Canada Girls Registers Series 2 - These volumes are chronological according to date girls were sent to Canada, then alphabetical within the departure date. Pages divided into columns listing name, date of birth, relatives, date of admission, date of departure, address of placement in Canada and brief remarks. One name per line.	
A-1590	Canada Girls Registers Series 2, No. 246	1901-1907
A-1591	Canada Girls Registers Series 2, No. 246 to Series 2, No. 248	1901-1930
A-1592	Canada Girls Registers Series 2, No. 248	1914-1930

	Canada Girls Registers Continuation Volumes - probably Series II. Gives name, emigration number, name of home, date of birth, name of employer, date sent to Canada, address in Canada, occupation and terms of engagement and remarks. Volumes arranged chronologically according to party date. Names arranged chronologically then alphabetically.	
A-1592	Canada Girls Registers Continuation Volumes No. 249 to No. 250	1883-1895
A-1593	Canada Girls Registers Continuation Volumes, No. 251 (Index) to No. 253	1896-1906
A-1594	Canada Girls Registers Continuation Volumes, No. 253	1903-1906
	CANADA GIRLS NOTES & CORRESPONDENCE SERIES	
	These volumes are chronological according to date of sailing party. Usually two or three parties to a volume, then alphabetical within the party. Each name is given one or two pages. Includes brief details of background - name, age, admission, etc. but mostly follow-up reports of girls' progress in Canada. Details of placements, social workers' visits, correspondence, etc.	
A-1594	Canada Girls Notes & Correspondence No. 254 to No. 255	1883-1896
A-1595	Canada Girls Notes & Correspondence No. 256 to No. 258	1896-1898
A-1596	Canada Girls Notes & Correspondence No. 258 to No. 261	1898-1902
A-1597	Canada Girls Notes & Correspondence No. 261 to No. 264	1901-1904
A-1598	Canada Girls Notes & Correspondence No. 264 to No. 267	1903-1906
A-1599	Canada Girls Notes & Correspondence No. 267 to No. 269	1905-1907
	Canada Girls Notes & Correspondence No. 270 (Index) to No. 272	1907-1910
A-1600		150, 1510
	Canada Girls Notes & Correspondence No. 273 (Index) to No. 275	1910-1912
A-1600 A-1601 A-1602	*	

	OTHER MATERIAL	
A-1666	Record of Girls admitted to Richmond Street Girls Shelter, Toronto (vol. 282) with dates of admission, confinement and discharge. Includes TS, copy, notes and correspondence.	1903-1940
A-1667	Record of Girls admitted to Richmond Street Girls Shelter, Toronto (vol. 282 cont.)	1906-1940
A-1666	Girls Register (vol. 283 to vol. 284). Chronological listing of girls sent to Canada giving name, age, address of employer, number occupation, date and terms of engagement, remarks.	1883-1886
A-1666	Index of Canada Party Girls who married. (Vol. 285) Single/married names in front index and married/single names in rear index, in alphabetical order, also smaller indices of girls who returned to England, and reasons, and girls deceased, with dates.	1897-1925
A-1667	Emigration Accounts (vol. 286). Lists expenses of sending children to Australia and Canada, including retail fares, luggage, clothing, staff salaries, passage fares, food, petty cash; in chronological order of trips.	1929-1955
	Cash Books (Vol. 287 to vol. 295) - not filmed	
A-1604	Canada Visit Diaries No. 296 to No. 300 (Visits to children placed in private homes, also list of children and employers)	1884-1887
A-1667	Diary notes	1905-1915
	MARCHMONT CHILDREN'S HOMES SERIES	
	Marchmont Homes History Books: list of boys and girls sent to Canada, giving name, age, Scottish address, Canadian address, previous history and reports from Canada, including date of arrival and name of travelling companions; press cuttings, photographs, and correspondence inserted. Indexed.	
A-1088	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 1	1870
A-1089	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 1A	1871
A-1090	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 2	1872

A-1091 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 4 1874 A-1092 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 4 1874 A-1093 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 5 1875, 1876 A-1094 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 6 1877-1879 A-1095 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 7 1880 A-1096 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 8 1882 A-1097 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 9 1883 A-1097 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1884 A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1885 A-1099 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 12 1886 A-1100 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 13 1887 A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 1888 A-1111 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 1889 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 1890 A-1113 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 1891 A-1114		•	
A-1093 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 5 1875, 1876 A-1094 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 6 1877-1879 A-1095 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 7 1880 A-1096 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 8 1882 A-1097 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 9 1883 A-1097 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1884 A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1884 A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 11 1885 A-1099 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 12 1886 A-1100 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 13 1887 A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 1888 A-1111 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 15 1889 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 1890 A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 1892 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 19 1893 A-1117 <t< td=""><td>A-1091</td><td>Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 3</td><td>1873</td></t<>	A-1091	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 3	1873
A-1094 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 6 1877-1879 A-1095 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 7 1880 A-1096 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 8 1882 A-1097 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 9 1883 A-1097 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1884 A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1884 A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 11 1885 A-1099 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 12 1886 A-1100 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 13 1887 A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 1888 A-1111 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 15 1889 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 1890 A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 1891 A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 1892 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 1894 A-1117 Mar	A-1092	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 4	1874
A-1095 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 7 1880 A-1096 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 8 1882 A-1097 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 9 1883 A-1097 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1884 A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1884 A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 11 1885 A-1099 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 12 1886 A-1100 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 13 1887 A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 1888 A-1111 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 15 1889 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 1890 A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 1891 A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 1892 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 1894 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 1895 A-1118 Marchmo	A-1093	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 5	1875, 1876
A-1096 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 8 1882 A-1097 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 9 1883 A-1097 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1884 A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1884 A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 11 1885 A-1099 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 12 1886 A-1100 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 13 1887 A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 1888 A-1111 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 1889 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 1890 A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 1891 A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 1892 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 1894 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 1895 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 1896 A-1119 Marchm	A-1094	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 6	1877-1879
A-1097 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 9 1883 A-1097 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1884 A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1884 A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 11 1885 A-1099 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 12 1886 A-1100 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 13 1887 A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, index volume 1887 A-1111 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 1888 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 15 1889 A-1113 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 1890 A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 1891 A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 1892 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 1894 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 1895 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 1896 A-1119	A-1095	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 7	1880
A-1097 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1884 A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1884 A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 11 1885 A-1099 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 12 1886 A-1100 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 13 1887 A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, index volume 1887 A-1111 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 1888 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 15 1889 A-1113 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 1890 A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 1891 A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 1892 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 1894 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 1895 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 1896 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 1900-1902 A-1120	A-1096	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 8	1882
A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10 1884 A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 11 1885 A-1099 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 12 1886 A-1100 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 13 1887 A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 13 1887 A-1111 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 1888 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 15 1889 A-1113 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 1890 A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 1891 A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 1892 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 1894 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 1895 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 1896 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 1897 A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 1900-1902 A-1121 <td< td=""><td>A-1097</td><td>Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 9</td><td>1883</td></td<>	A-1097	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 9	1883
A-1098 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 11 A-1099 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 12 A-1100 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 13 A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, index volume A-1111 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 15 A-1113 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 19 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 A-1111 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26	A-1097	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10	1884
A-1099 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 12 A-1100 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 13 A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, index volume A-1111 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 15 A-1113 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 19 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 1903-1905 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26	A-1098	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 10	1884
A-1100 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 13 A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, index volume A-1111 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 15 A-1113 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 19 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26	A-1098	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 11	1885
A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, index volume A-1111 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 15 A-1113 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 19 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1123 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 1906-1908	A-1099	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 12	1886
A-1111 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 15 A-1113 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 19 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1123 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 1906-1908	A-1100	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 13	1887
A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 15 A-1113 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 19 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 A-11110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-11110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-11110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-11110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 A-1112 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26	A-1110	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, index volume	
A-1113 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16 A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 19 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 1903-1905 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26	A-1111	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 14	1888
A-1114 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17 A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 19 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 A-1110 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 1903-1905 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26	A-1112	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 15	1889
A-1115 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18 A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 19 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 1903-1905 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26	A-1113	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 16	1890
A-1116 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 19 A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1123 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 1906-1908	A-1114	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 17	1891
A-1117 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 1896 1897 1897 1897 1897 1897 1900-1902 1900-1902	A-1115	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 18	1892
A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21 A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 1896 1900-1902 1903-1905 1906-1908	A-1116	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 19	1893
A-1118 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22 A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 1896 1900-1902 1903-1905 1906-1908	A-1117	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 20	1894
A-1119 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23 A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 1906-1908	A-1118	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 21	1895
A-1120 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24 1900-1902 A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 1903-1905 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 1906-1908	A-1118	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 22	1896
A-1121 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25 1903-1905 A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 1906-1908	A-1119	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 23	1897
A-1122 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26 1906-1908	A-1120	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 24	1900-1902
• • •	A-1121	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 25	1903-1905
A-1123 Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 27 1910-1914	A-1122	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 26	1906-1908
	A-1123	Marchmont Children's Homes: History Books, vol. 27	1910-1914

	LIVERPOOL SHELTERING HOME SERIES	
	Each volume gives details of children sailing to Canada including name, age, brief family background and brief follow-up reports. Each volume indexed. Volumes arranged chronologically and numerically (ie. No. 1 - 1873) except nos 17-18 and 96-97 which are bound together. Also 2 volumes of general index listing all children who sailed to Canada, giving name, "band" number, and page reference. Band refers to group and volume number, (ie. the first group to sail is Band 1 and details are in volume 1)	
A-1124	1st Band, Index	12 Aug. 1873
A-1124	2nd Band, Index	7 April 1874
A-1124	3rd Band, Index	11 Aug. 1874
A-1124	4th Band, Index	April 1875
A-1124	5th Band, Index	10 Aug. 1875
A-1124	6th Band, Index	21 March 1876
A-1124	7th Band, Index	19 April 1877
A-1125	7th Band, Index	19 April 1877
A-1125	8th Band, Index	18 April 1878
A-1125	9th Band, Index	24 April 1879
A-1125	10th Band, Index	April 1880
A-1125	11th Band, Index	5 August 1880
A-1125	12th Band, Index	24 March 1881
A-1125	13th Band, Index	26 May 1881
A-1125	14th Band, Index	8 March 1882
A-1125	15th Band, Index	4 May 1882
A-1125	16th Band, Index	22 March 1883
A-1125	17th Band, Index	26 April 1883
A-1125	18th Band, Index	31 May 1883
A-1125	19th Band, Index	20 March 1884

1		•
A-1126	20th Band, Index	8 May 1884
A-1126	21st Band, Index	19 June 1884
A-1126	22nd Band, Index	12 March 1885
A-1126	23rd Band, Index	30 April 1885
A-1126	24th Band, Index	25 February 1886
A-1126	25th Band, Index	6 May 1886
A-1126	26th Band, Index	10 June 1886
A-1126	Bands 27 and 29, Boys Rough History Book, Index	1886-1887
A-1126	27th Band, Index	3 March 1887
A-1127	27th Band, Index	3 March 1887
A-1127	28th Band, Index	28 April 1887
A-1127	29th Band, Index	7 July 1887
A-1127	30th Band, Index	1 March 1888
A-1127	31st Band, Index	7 June 1888
A-1127	32nd Band, Index	14 March 1889
A-1127	33rd Band, Index (First band from the new home Myrtle Street)	13 March 1890
A-1127	34th Band, Index	1 May 1890
A-1127	35th Band, Index	5 June 1890
A-1127	36th Band, Index	23 April 1891
A-1128	37th Band, Index	4 June 1891
A-1128	38th Band, Index	31 March 1892
A-1128	39th Band, Index	5 May 1892
A-1128	40th Band, Index	9 June 1892
A-1128	41st Band, Index	23 March 1893
A-1128	42nd Band, Index	4 May 1893
A-1128	43rd Band, Index	22 March 1894

1		
A-1128	44th Band, Index	7 June 1894
A-1128	45th Band, Index	7 February 1895
A-1128	46th Band, Index	18 April 1895
A-1128	47th Band, Index	6 June 1895
A-1128	48th Band, Index	13 February 1896
A-1129	49th Band, Index	7 May 1896
A-1129	50th Band, Index	18 February 1897
A-1129	51st Band, Index	8 July 1897
A-1129	52nd Band, Index	26 March 1898
A-1129	53rd Band, Index	2 June 1898
A-1129	54th Band, Index	30 March 1899
A-1129	55th Band, Index	22 June 1899
A-1129	56th Band, Index	22 February 1900
A-1129	57th Band, Index	17 May 1900
A-1130	58th Band, Index	7 March 1901
A-1130	59th Band, Index	16 May 1901
A-1130	60th Band, Index	20 February 1902
A-1130	61th Band, Index	5 June 1902
A-1130	62nd Band, Index	21 August 1902
A-1130	63rd Band, Index	4 March 1903
A-1130	64th Band, Index	May 1903
A-1131	64th Band, Index	May 1903
A-1131	65th Band, Index	1903
A-1131	66th Band, Index	18 February 1904

A-1131	67th Band, Index	June & July 1904
A-1131	68th Band, MISSING	
A-1131	69th Band, Index	9 March 1905
A-1131	70th Band, Index	18 May 1905
A-1131	71st Band, Index	24 August 1905
A-1131	72nd Band, Index	22 February 1906
A-1131	73rd Band, Index	24 May 1906
A-1132	74th Band, Index	15 February 1907
A-1132	75th Band, Index	10 May 1907
A-1132	76th Band, Index	20 February 1908
A-1132	77th Band, Index	14 May 1908
A-1132	78th Band, Index	20 February 1909
A-1132	79th Band, Index	20 May 1909
A-1132	80th Band, Index	18 February 1910
A-1132	81st Band, Index	19 May 1910 & 11 August 1910
A-1132	82nd Band, Index	10 February 1911
A-1133	82nd Band, Index	10 February 1911
A-1133	83rd Band, Index	20 April 1911
A-1133	84th Band, Index	18 May 1911
A-1133	85th Band, Index	9 February 1912
A-1133	86th Band, Index	5 April 1912

l		1
A-1133	87th Band, Index	5 April 1912
A-1133	88th Band, Index	4 April 1913
A-1133	89th Band, Index	31 May 1913
A-1133	90th Band, Index	14 February 1914
A-1134	91st Band, Index	19 June 1914
A-1134	92nd Band, Index	1 May 1915
A-1134	93rd Band, Index	9 April 1920
A-1134	94th Band, Index	3 September 1920
A-1134	95th Band, Index	12 April 1921
A-1134	96th Band, Index	22 July 1921
A-1134	97th Band, Index	3 September 1921
A-1134	98th Band, Index	25 March 1922
A-1134	99th Band, Index	30 June 1922
A-1134	100th Band, Index	23 February 1923
A-1135	101st Band, Index	25 May 1923
A-1135	102nd Band, Index	27 July 1923
A-1135	103rd Band, Index	1 March 1924
A-1135	104th Band, Index	5 June 1924
A-1135	105th Band, Index	24 June 1924
A-1135	106th Band, Index	21 March 1925
A-1135	107th Band, Index	4 July 1925
A-1136	Indexes	1873-1925
A-1136	Volume 1, Index A-Z includes several letters at the beginning	
A-1136	Volume 2, Index A to K	

A-1136	Volume 3, Index L to Z	
A-1393	Alphabetical index. References appear to refer to Liverpool Sheltering Home "Band" and page number. A-Z	n.d.
A-1393	Knowlton Children not received from Liverpool, supervised from Stratford (8 names only)	n.d.
	LIVERPOOL SHELTERING HOMES REGISTERS AND INDEX	
	Liverpool history books: list of boys and girls sent to Canada, giving name, date of arrival, age, previous history and reports from Canada. Occasional newspaper cuttings, correspondence are inserted. Indexed.	
A-1394	Vol. I, Distributing Book Miss Macpherson's Home, Knowlton, Quebec. Opened May 1st 1872 (with index)	1872-1879
A-1394	Vol. II, Tenth Band by Mrs. Birt. Knowlton, Quebec (with index)	1 April 1880
A-1395	Vol. III	1882-1883
A-1395	Vol. IV	1883-1884
A-1396	Vol. V	1885-1886
A-1396	Vol. VI	1886-1889
A-1397	Vol. VI	1886-1889
A-1397	Vol. VII (1st Band from the new Sheltering Home, Myrtle St., Liverpool, England)	1890-1892
A-1398	Vol. VII	1890-1892
A-1398	Vol. VIII	1892-1894
A-1399	Vol. IX	1895-1897
A-1399	Vol. X	1897-1900
A-1400	Vol. X	1897-1900
A-1400	Vol. XI	1900-1902
A-1401	Vol. XI	1900-1902
A-1401	Vol. XII	1902-1904

A-1401	Vol. XIII	1904-1906
A-1402	Vol. XIII	1904-1906
A-1402	Vol. XIV	1906-1908
A-1403	Vol. XIV	1906-1908
A-1403	Vol. XV	1908-1909
A-1404	Vol. XV	1908-1909
A-1404	Vol. XVI	1909-1911
A-1405	Vol. XVII	1911-1913
A-1405	Vol. XVIII	1912-1914
A-1406	Vol. XVIII	1912-1914
	HOME OF INDUSTRY, SPITALFIELDS, HISTORY BOOKS SERIES	
	List of boys and girls sent to Canada, in numerical order, giving name, age, name and address of friends or relations, previous and Canadian history, remarks (most children sent to Marchmont). Indexed.	
A-1458	Volume I, pages 1-299 with index at beginning of volume	1870-1871
A-1459	Volume II, pages 1-299 with index at beginning of volume	1871-1872
A-1460	Volume III, pages 1-301 with index at beginning of volume	1873-1874
A-1460	Volume IV, pages 1-297 with index at beginning of volume	1874-1882
A-1461	Volume V, pages 1-297 with index at beginning of volume	1879-1882
A-1462	Volume VI, pages 1-275 with index at beginning of volume	1883-1886
A-1463	Volume VII, pages 1-300 with index at beginning of volume	1886-1889
A-1464	Volume VIII, pages 1-292 with index at beginning of volume	1889-1893
A-1464	Volume IX, pages 1-300 with index at beginning of volume	1893-1906
A-1465	Volume X, pages 1-253 with index at beginning of volume	1906-1924

	MACPHERSON HOMES SERIES	
	List of boys and girls sent to Canada, in numerical order, giving name, age, English address, Canadian address, previous history, reports from Canada, (Galt and Stratford). Indexed.	
A-1517	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 1	1870-1873
A-1518	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 2	1873-1879
A-1519	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 3	1879-1881
A-1519	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 4a	1882-1884
A-1520	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 4b	1882-1884
A-1520	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 5	1884-1885
A-1521	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 6	1885-1886
A-1521	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 7	1886-1887
A-1522	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 8	1887
A-1523	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 9	1887-1888
A-1524	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 10	1888-1889
A-1524	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 11	1889
A-1525	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 12	1889-1890
A-1525	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 13	1890-1891
A-1526	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 14	1891-1892
A-1526	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 15	1893
A-1527	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 16	1894-1895
A-1527	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 17	1896
A-1528	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 18	1897-1898
A-1528	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 19	1889-1902
A-1529	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 20	1902-1903
A-1529	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 21	1903-1904
A-1530	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 22	1904-1905

1		
A-1530	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 23	1905-1906
A-1531	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 23	1905-1906
A-1531	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 24	1906-1907
A-1532	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 25	1907-1908
A-1532	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 26	1908-1909
A-1533	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 26	1908-1909
A-1533	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 27	1909-1910
A-1534	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 27	1909-1910
A-1546	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 28 - complete	1910-1911
A-1546	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 29 - pp. 87-88	1910-1911
A-1547	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 29 - pp. 87 to end	1910-1911
A-1547	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 30 - complete	1911-1912
A-1547	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 31 - p. 48	1912-1913
A-1548	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 31 - p. 48	1913-1914
A-1548	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 32 - p. 3	1913-1914
A-1549	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 32 - p. 132	1913-1914
A-1549	MacPherson Home History Books, volume 33 - complete	1914-1915